Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org B

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 9:07 AM H@@@ Exfé}md
To: Travis Morris i A A w’
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Cyndra Van Clief

Self-Employed

JuL 11 2017

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

7/11/2017
Jail Authority Board

Albemarle citizen representative.
Samuel Miller

5975 Alberene Road
Esmont, VA 22937

(434) 295-0466
cyndravanc@comcast.net

Law Office of Cyndra H. Van Clief, P.L.L.C.

5975 Alberene Road
Esmont, VA 22937

(434) 981-7007
Attorney at Law

Arlington, VA
Alan Van Clief
4

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Georgia May 1987 Bethany College BA History/Political
Science, 1984

Albemarle Charlottesville bar Association, Virginia Association
of Criminal Defense Lawyers, St. Anne's Parish, Pine Knot
Foundation, retreat of Theodore and Edith Roosevelt,
Monticello guide and cabinet member (former). various
community boards (former).

History, music, agricultural, business, community.
1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Current member. To continue work on issues of equality and
post-incarceration success.

Notice from Albemarle County

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Cyndra Van Clief

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:25 PM H @ @ @ év @ d
: 2 \s'C — U

To Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application UL 25 2017

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:
Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:
Employer Name:
Business Address:
Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:
Years Resident in
Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Ed‘ucation:
Memberships:
Interests:

Reason to Serve:

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

7/25/2017
Jail Authority Board

None provided
Rio

Leslie Pryor

555 Rio Road East
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 996-5893
ladylapryor@aol.com

Currently Employed

192 Spitler Circle
Greenville, VA 24440

(540) 569-3708
Senior Probation & Parole Officer

30

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Department of Corrections who once worked at the ACRJ it is
my belief that professional and personal experiences will serve
as an asset to this board, and the communities which are
served under this authority.

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: No response to this question

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Leslie Pryor

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

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

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Friday, August 4, 2017 1:11 PM

Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

3

AUG 04 2017

County of Albemarle

Received

Board of Supervisor's Office

8/4/2017
Jail Authority Board

Albemarle County representative
White Hall

606 Spring Forest Lan
Earlysville, VA 22936

(434) 975-6485
Mjcroni@yahoo.com

Retired

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BS in leadership from University of Maryland AS in law

American Legion

Retired senior executive from the National Security Agency
U.S. Army veteran

Desire to use my executive background and experience to
assist the public good.




Marlk Cronin

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Aﬁplication:

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

Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:52 AM
Travis Morris
Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received
AUG 10 2017

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office
8/10/2017
JAUNT Board

None provided
Not Applicable

Juandiego Wade

909 St. Charles Ave
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 882-2187
jwade@albemarle.org

Currently Employed

County of Albemarle

1600 5th Street Ext.

Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 972-4010

Career Center Coordinator

08/10/2017

26

No Previous Residency provided

Spouse Name not provided

Number of Children not provided

Master of Urban and Environmental Planning
100 Black Men of Central VA United Y

Charlottesville School Board

I have over 20myears of experience on the JAUNT board. I am
the senior most member.

No response to this question

1



SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Juandiego Wade

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Travis Morris

Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: ' Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received

AUG 25 2017

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board /Commission/
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

09

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/28/2017

Local Board of Building Code Appeals / Fire Prevention
Code Appeals Board

None provided
White Hall

1863 Clay Drive
Crozet, VA 22932

(434) 828-1822
joseph.schinstock@dullesmetro.com

Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority

198 Van Buren Street
Herndon, VA 20170

(703) 572-0836
Discipline Lead - Structures
06/23/2014

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BS, Civil Engineering
Virginia Military Institute
May, 1986

Licensed Professional Engineer

N/A



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Service to the community.

No response to this question

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Joseph Schinstock

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org 2
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 5:19 PM A
To: Travis Morris | e G @ EV
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application JUL 03 2017
—— ' County of Albemarle
Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

7/6/2017
Monticello Area Community Action Agency (MACAA)

None provided
Not Applicable

Appllcant Name: Leslie Deane
Address: 1910 D Inglewood Drive Apt D

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Res:dent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Educatlon

Memberships:

Interests:

Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 409-1475
LeslieFox-Deane@alumni.virginia.edu

Currently Employed

University of Virginia

914 Emmet St
PO Box 400127
Charlottesville, VA 22904

(434) 982-0123
Administrative Specialist
11/21/2017

2

138 Carlton Road, Charlottesville, VA 22902
Mark A. Deane
1

Chamber of Commerce, Member since 2017 Community
Investment Collaborative Connect Church - Transportation
Mlmstry, Children's Mmlstry

PreVIously filed an unexplred term on the Charlotteswlle Soaal
Services Advisory Board.




Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Serving on the MACAA Board of Directors is a wonderful
opportunity to dedicate my time and expertise to the nonprofit
who's programs helped shape my future and an opportunity to
strengthen communities in the Thomas Jefferson Planning
District.

Center for Nonprofit Excellence

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Leslie Deane

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org .
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:17 AM A
To: Travis Morris i1 Qﬁj { J @ %J%’_ﬁ {j
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 21 201
AUL <1 201
" . County of Albemarle

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:
Appllcant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Re5|dent in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

8/21/2017
Places 29 (HYDRAULIC) Community Advisory Committee

Resident. CAMBC and RTF Board member.
Jack Jouett

John Lewis

100 West Park Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 515-1088
jnlewis@arachnerd.com

Lumos Networks Inc.

One Lumos Plaza
Waynesboro, Virginia 22980

(540) 946-7287
VP, Information Technology
3/24/2004

17

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
3

BA Hlstory, Mlddlebury College 1990 MS MIS, UVA McIntlre
School, 2000

ISC CISSP membershlp

CAMBC (Charlottesvnlle Area Mountain Blke Club) board
member RTF (Rlvanna Trail Foundation) board member

Part|C|pate in communlty plannlng Promotmg blke/pedestrlan
infrastructure and planning. Connected communities and de-
emphasizing cars.

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: Diantha McKeel

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

John Lewis

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org s p
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 7:03 PM R @ “3 M 35 @
To: Travis Morris - ‘ 7 A
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 22 2017

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employer Name
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Yolanda Speed

Currently Employed

Louisa County Public Schools

11

Educatlon

Memberships:

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/21/2017
Places 29 (HYDRAULIC) Community Advisory Committee

None provided
Rio

2416 Commonwealth Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 529-8881
y.y.speed@gmail.com

953 Davis Highway
Louisa, VA 23117

(540) 894-5436
Educator
07/31/2013

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Master's of Teachlng Speaal Educat|on - December 2012

Bachelor's of Science - September 2015

Associates of Science - May 2006

Charlottesville Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority,
Inc.

Chapman Grove Baptist Church

1



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Louisa County Virginia Education Association

N/A

I would like to be active and involved in the decision making
process and business growth in my immaediate community.

Term expired.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Yolanda Speed

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org ——" W H
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:09 AM H @ (\ @ E V&:\ d
To: Travis Morris s I e

Cc: - Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 24 2017

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

8/24/2017
Places 29 (HYDRAULIC) Community Advisory Committee

Other
Jack Jouett

100 Roslyn Forest Lane
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 825-1622
cynthianeff@gmail.com

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided

0
BS 1974
none

Legal Aid Justice Center Advisory Council, Side by Side Board
Member, Public Housing Association of Residents Advisory
Board, Road Forward PAC Board Member, TrueChild Board
Member, Jefferson Area Board of Aging Volunteer Ombudsman

I've been participating in community reviews and discussions
of the Places29 Master Plan since I moved her in 2006. I
believe in civic engagement and feel a need to be involved in
some of the issues facing my neighborhood, my county and
my community.

I've been involved previously.




SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Cynthia Neff

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

Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:08 AM
Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Employment Status:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years ReSIdent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Educatlon

Memberships:

Interests:

Received
AUG 23 2017

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/23/2017
Places 29 (NORTH) Community Advisory Committee

None provided
Rivanna

Benjamin Ledford

2777 Peppervine Court
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 989-7697
benjamin_ledford@hotmail.com

Currently Employed

Eiden Systems Corporation

1001 Research Park Blvd
Suite 410
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 974-7424
Vice President
08/19/2015

1496 Ashland Drive, Charlottesville 22911
Amy
2

MA-Diplomacy

June 2010 BA-German, Minor Political Science-June 2000
Naval Intelllgence Officer Basic School-March 2001

The Armed Forces Communications and E!ectromcs Association
(AFCEA) International Association for Identification (IAI)

Previous Cou nty of Albemarle County Adwsory Committee

1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

I'd like to support Albemarie County with good decision making
and planning for development. I have managed and led
military troops, government employees, and now commercial
enterprise teams towards success, and I would like to offer my
expertise to the County in any way possible.

No response to this question

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Benjamin Ledford

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:22 PM H e %f e

To: Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris p—
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application AUG 23 2011

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Heather Stokes

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Resuient in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

County of /\lbemarlc
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/23/2017
Places 29 (NORTH) Community Advisory Committee

Urban Mixed Use
Rio

1900 Pine COne Circle
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 975-4837
fourstokes@embargmail.com

Self—Employed

Route 29 LLC

1900 Pine Cone Circle
Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 975-4837

member

01/01/2015

42

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Western Albemarle H|gh School 1983 Wake Forest Unlver5|ty

1987 BS Business

Greer PTO & SIP

Jack Jouett PTO

AHS SIP chair



Reason o Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

numerous AHS sports Boosters

Places 29 chair

As a past member of the Places 29 CAC, I feel it is important
to continue to build on the role of the CAC's. Greater
community involvement and education is needed and the
CAC's can help facilitate participation in this growth area.

email

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Heather Stokes

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org — " ‘ |
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:36 AM F% @(‘@ HV@
: : L W WS = 4
To: Travis Morris
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

AUG 21 2017

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application: 8/21/2017
Board/Commission/ Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any): Business community
Magisterial District: Rio

Applicant Name: MICHELLE BUSBY

Address: 2120 Arden Creek Way, 5012
Charlottesville, 5012 22901

Home Telephone: (434) 882-8300
Email Address: mdianabusby@gmail.com

Currently Employed

Employment Status:

University of Virginia

Business Address: Hotel D, 24 East Range
» Charlottesville, Virginia 22903

Work Telephone: (434) 882-8300
Occupation/Title: Senior Administrative Supervisor

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in 03

Albemarle County:

Previous Residence: No Previous Residency provided
Spouse: Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children: Number of Children not provided

BA 1994 IJD 1999

Education:

Memberships: Zeta Phi Beta

Interests: GRACE

Reason to Serve: It has taken the length of my first appointment to really
understand the role and now that I have a better handle I
would like to continue in my role so the community can benefit
from my growth.

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: NA

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

MICHELLE BUSBY

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

Monday, August 21, 2017 11:09 PM

Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Timmons Group

Received

AUG 22 2017

County of Albemarle '
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/21/2017
Places 29 (H¥BRAULIE) Community Advisory Committee

Development Community (Civil Engineering at Timmons
Group) Large Neighborhood (Still Meadow)

Rio

Craig Kotarski

2003 Brownstone Lane
Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 964-7148
craig.kotarski@timmons.com
Currently Employed

608 Preston Ave. Suite 200
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(804) 200-6500
Principal
10/03/2005

No Previous Residency provided
Kimberly Kotarski
3

Professionals Vice Chair Urban Land Institute - Charlottesville -
Membership Chair, Young Leaders Group Committee Portico
Church Charlottesville Chamber of Commerce

ACE Mentoring Board Member Previously have tutored at
Friendship Court and participated in PACEM.

1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Use skill set in a civic minded way

previously served on Places 29 North, but term expired. I've
since moved to the Rio district.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Craig Kotarski

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Friday, August 25, 2017 3:23 PM

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

Nancy Hunt

Retired

@@:’W ed

AUG 25 2017

County of /\ledeP
Board of Supervisor's Office

8/25/2017
Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee

Urban Mixed Use
Rio

1303 Branchlands Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 202-2992
nhuntl1303@comcast.net

5

Arlington, Va
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Smith College, BA, 1968 Stern Graduate School of Business

(NYU), MBA, 1978

Newcomers Club of Charlotteswlle

Residential Development Impact Group

Hopefully Ican prowde some |n5|ght into plannmg mixed use
development based on my 8 years on the Arlington County
Planning Commission

Currently a member of Places 29 Rio




Nancy Hunt

DATE SIGNED:
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